THIS IS AN INFORMATION PAPER:
TO: 

Members of the Hardin County Board of Education

FROM:  
Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE: 

 April 18, 2024
SUBJECT:
PAC Theatrical Lights and Control Board
DISCUSSION:

Bart Lovins, PAC Director, reports that the theatrical lights are at the end of life and are starting to fail.  In addition, the control board that operates them is having similar issues.  He has worked with maintenance to get quotes to replace them.  See attached.
VLS

[image: image1.png]Thank you for allowing Vincent Lighting Systems the opportunity to provide you with the attached budget
proposalfor the Hardin County Schools PAC. This proposed solution i based off our site visitand previous
conversations regarding the facity.

BASE QUOTE: $540,600.00




LHI
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LIGHTING & CONTROLS

Manufacturer/Brand
LHI Lighting Sales

LHI Lighting Sales

LHI Lighting Sales

LHI Lighting Sales

Quote

Catalog #
THEATRICAL SYSTEM

Subtotal
CYC FIXTURE PACKAGE

CYC LIGHTING FIXTURES

Subtotal

FRONTLIGHT & SIDELIGHT PACKAGE
ALTMAN PHOENIX 3 PACKAGE

Subtotal

OVERSTAGE WASH FIXTURES
CHAUVET COLORADO 3 SOLOR PACKAGE
Subtotal

Job Name: Hardin County Schools Energy
Upgrade

Quote
Job Location:

23-12921-0

Issue Date: 4/20/2023

Good Throug
Quoted By

Line Comment

5/19/2023
: Rettich, Debra

Unit s Exts

To include ETC Dimming, DMX

distribution, and Strand
Architectural Control

$351,254.40

$34,815.20

$298,427.40

$46,426.25

Grand Total: $813,326.25




